Tuesday, June 18, 2019 at 11:23:25 AM Eastern Daylight Time

Subject: (JWST Proposal 1242) Planets in Formation and Exozodiacal Disks
Date: Wednesday, June 12, 2019 at 2:31:59 PM Eastern Daylight Time
From: DougJohnstone

To: Beth Perriello, Christine Chen, Doyon, Rene (SMTP)

CC: Anand Sivaramakrishnan, Peter Tuthill, JWST1242

Beth, greetings from Victoria BC.

| have been updating the Planets in Formation and Exozodiacal Disks GTO programme using NIRISS AMI (JWST
proposal 1242)

and have a few queries that | think | need your help with.

Since Rene Doyon is the GTO Time Source, | have included him on this email.

Also included are Anand (the US Admin Col) and Peter Tuthill (the Pl for the Exozodi part).

First, we will be changing one of our sources (and its calibrator). We are dropping LkCa 15 and replacing it with PDS

70.
Please let us know if we need to send justification for this change to someone.

Second, we have been asked by Christine Chen (cc’d) to include a MIRI observation of eta CRV after our AMI

observation of that source.
In this manner we will save on the overhead associated with slewing.
As such, we would like to have an additional 1.75 hrs added to the allocated time of this programme (coming from

Christine Chen’s GTO time).
As well, we would like to add Christine Chen to the proposal as a co-PI (right now it complains that she is not part of

the programme).

Here’s hoping that both of these are simple issues to deal with. Please let me know if you require additional
information.

thanks in advance,
Doug
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